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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINCTON, DC. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR: 867(78)
Congressman Nick Rahall
Keep Nick Rahall in Congress
Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NERWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.




In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess
of the $5,000 limitation. If you have information that
such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another
complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me.

Sincerely,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINCTON DO 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Anthony P. Gonzalez

Keep NIck Rahall IN Congress Committee
PO Box 64

Beckley, WY 25801

RE: MUR B67 Congressman Nick Rahall
Keep Nick Rahall in
Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Gonzalez:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,
\_M}"__M.- ’ %‘w
William CJ/ Oldaker
Grnaral Councel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 867
Congress Nick Rahall

Keep Nick Rahall in Congress
Committee

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the First

c

r General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-

—_ captioned matter:

- l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been

- viclated.

—e 2. Close the file.

< 3. Send the letters to the complainant and

o respondent attached to the above-named
report.

'rl.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernman, McGarry, and Harris.

oshr

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour wvote basis: 11-27-78, 3:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

™

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

COMPLAINANT'S MAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: &fwm &W ;

© RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §441a(a), S44la(f)
c

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
. FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
-y
In a notarized complaint c‘latedw /7 /‘f’,;
Z complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
" principal campaign committee exceeded the 55,000 contribution 40
: limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting § /Z.280. —
from various union PACs "controlled"” by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
e .cessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of 5§5,000 and
respondent would be in wviolation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.,3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of 5$5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
o 2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

125 K STHEET NW
WASHINGI1ON.DC. 20461

December 21, 1977

CHRTIFIED MAIL
]

\SI'UTR] RECEIPT REQUESTED .

.

Mr. Ahndrew Hare

Vice~-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blwvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by vou in MUR 354 (76} and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Comnission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
lotter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
vou ralsed four basiec lssues:

) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
erarchy {(as shown by newspaper articles,
ctaments by Mr. Meany and Mr. Earkan,
and the employment of Ms. Mioy Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her jecb
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members CDntIlbﬂtlDﬂa within the
meaning of the Act

(1
hi

1
4

s
?

(2) For in excess of the approximately
400,000 repeyvted by the AFL-CIO for
coldaunications expressly advocating the
clecticn or defeat of & clearly identi-
ied candidate were actuzll

v spent;



{3) The A-CID General Fund transfsed
5600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

{between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-BCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construed to except for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §44la({a)(5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registratiocn

and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §441b

(b) (2)). :

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

Complainant recognizes that 2 U.5.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general cateqgory
of communications from the proscription of
Suction 441b{a), permitting “communications

by a corporation to its gtockholdors and
cxecutive or administrative personnel and
Lhoir families on any subject." Sce U.5. v.
CI0 335 U.S. 106 (1%48) (labor oryanization
mey communicat2 partisan views to its

mambers withount runuing afoul of 18 0.5.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-C10's hierarchy supporied and
coordinatoed their activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that

the AFL-CIO or AFL~-CIO COPE, in seeking to

register voters or get people out to vote,

actually discriminated on a partisan basis;

complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper

articles, which describe, without specifics,

contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO

COPE officers and political workers and

Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO

supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that

registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale

and conducted those drives with those 5
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must £
be seen as Eartisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a registration or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.
There i: nothing in the statute to supwort
this proposition; particularly since the
colmunivations subsection (2 U.S.C. §441b(b)
(2) (1)), protects the right the union to send
materlals which tyy to convince individuals
Lo vote [or regictor) on a partisan basis.

o {b} (2) (B) establishes th2 right
te couduct registracion and wote drives; but
limits the conduck of those érives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflected in the Commission's Regylations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

phsoption
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in ga pPartisan fashion, the
complaint does not seéem to state any violation,
Nor, since Congress cxempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by Coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
Ecﬂqrally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 2g U.S.C. §9003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than

the amount reported was actually spent for

Partisan communications is founded on the

Same assumptions as those noted above; because

money svent on registration and get-out-the-~

vote drives was "partisan" in complainant's

view, all COSLs with regard to these should

be reported. 1In view of the logic set forth

above, the complaint also does not seem to )
set forth any viclation,

(4) Complainant sSuggasts that the statute is
funFHMuntally unfair if it allews the constituent
member unions of the AFL-CIO to be treated as
SeRParate entitiey for PUrposes of the
cantributian limits while treating the members

cf thozp unicns as membdors of the A'L-CIO for
Purpnies gither of cormunicacions to them or
Fagistratinag and Vota drives, po case lavw
Undy 4 I.5.C. shdlb (LY (2) (A prwiFLCully
Cefincs the maaning of nombep, liowaver, the

Surema Court in U.S. v, CIO, suvpra, 335 u.s.
136, the Case which underlics Section 441b (k)

(2) (n), affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
of Phillip “Hurray, President of the CIO for
Placing in the CIO news an editorial advocating
the eleecticn of a Congressional candidate in
Maryland. wWhile the decision doeg not explicitly

5peal to the iscue, but taxns instead on the

SCOra Al fnlicvent cc.ntitutlcﬂality of tha
“ontrioution ang expeanditure limitntions for
uniog aml gor; fations, imolj in the case
is tha Liaderg i ndinng hitk tha Cro Juws, as the
Woehly bwublication of the CIN, was distributed

to _i.;-._'-s.-._;,url.'s s I FEY Membors of the unions
whlch belonged to the CI0. 1In fact, the CI

had Printad smeya Engad £ distribestion in the
TRING Distriet. This rmplicis recognition by
tha court in taz CI0 chup of com- Uunicationg
Labwagn the Concregs of Induntrial Uoganizations
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b)Y (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make wvoluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- fr=
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's rosourczs and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries.”
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10, 1974).

In this rogoed, complainant attacks the differential
reacment of th: AFL-CIO and trade Qﬂ,ﬁclutlﬂﬁn.

Histurically, of course, Congress, in logislating

in this area, has sought to treat unions and

corporations in the sama manaer, and 2nly in the

1976 amendments did it enzact statutorily a right

for trade associaktions te establish separate a
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the
epecific restriction of soliciting members of their

members only if permission was granted by the

corpoarate membtrs. That statutory background for

classifying trade aszsociations differently from

union (or cox pﬂrttP} grouvps was also, as noted by the

Urnundigsion in its jUﬂLllJCEtiDH iff itz reounlations,

‘e of lesislztive hisiory

; iuL:PL~& trade associations

sers o thelr membars.

concluded, iy light

reflected by the absen
suggesiine thet Ctﬂg!r..
to be abls ko golicit me
The Commission nthlninrl
of the adnti-proliferation provisions of the statute
(2 U.5.C. 5i4lala)(5)) *‘4- it could not permii
tradszassociations to solicit from the members
thelr menbers.

(e r-



Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complaipnant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be scen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2} places
communication and registration and get-put-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
cornclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amenéments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

e "All of the political committees set up
3 by a single international union and its -
local unions arec treated as a single political

committee.

- *all of the political committees sat up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
St bodies are treated as a single political

- e "
commlttee.

= (H. Rap. ¥Wo. 94-10507, 924th

- congj., 2d Sgss., p. 58)

- The Commigsicn thus cencluded that the

provision setting singlas econktributicen

< "anlitical commititecs estahlished ox

o or financed cr controlled by . . . ani i$ala}
: organisatien, . . - @F local unit of such . .+ »
| ™~ labor organization" was not intended to cover the

AFL~-CIO and its constitu=nt menber uUnlons.

———

I trust the forcgoing explanation satisfactorily

informs you of the basis of thc ommission's decision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 K STREET NW.
WASHING 10N . DC. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was raceived by tha Ccmmission.

that on the hasis

of t thera is no roason
ta b svatute within its
jusricdietion hn: 2y commitrted. Accordingly, tha
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your informaticon, a copy of our rapori to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

Eunclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET MW
WASHINGTON DC . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messrs, Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
({the “"Act™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
responcent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. HNeither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genzral Counsel



G | . COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDE 1Ss18 YR Qb T
Hovember 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g{a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (MRWC) amd Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
eitizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Nick Rahall and the Keep
Nick Rahall inm Congress Committee, his principal caspaign committee,
have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the 85,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action committes or group of such committess controlled by a
common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman
Rahall and his political committee have accepted $17,.200.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACE.

- Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by & political

— committes established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

_ corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

. parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

- : group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

- L a mipgle political committes..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

5] the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

e staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

— unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in axactly the wvay

e contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their

total of $17,200.00 in contributions to Congrésgéman Rahall eXceeds
this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law,

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for ites multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for ite
massive political communications program, vhile on the other hand. it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provicion of the non-preliferation section of the law,

d4lafa)(5), but it also viclates one of the basic purposes of the




e
ﬁ:.al Federal Corrupt Practices Act, d the newar contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of 1 monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influsnce out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise ita handpicked candidates for
foderal office $20,000 or 840,000 or even §100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups aré limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to chamnel these FAC funds and pay
for their molicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congresssan Rahall's receipt of such illegal excessive

g monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la(a)(2)}(A) and Section 44la{a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
= abuse. The American pecple deserve a Congress that is not “bought™ by
—_— any special interest group.
ELE For the sase of the Commission, we have sxcerpted all the contri-
— butions made by AFL-CIO union FACs to Congressman Rahall for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.
Reed Larson, President, The Haf:qnal Right to Work Committee,
B3lé Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax. Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. wWalther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, h;ing first
Lo duly sworn both say that th;y have read the foregoing complaint and
Lo knew the contenis thereof, and that the same is true on informatian

I i and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

_.::l!b‘.___-_

Reed Larson

L if’ftfffg;

Henry Jj& Walther

pagr futn_ - , 1978.

Subzcrihed and sworn to before me thlﬁ___jé b _day of

Hutar} Public

My commission expi ra:‘:_____j/ﬁ% Er"____ 2




S *‘}

!

© @

Mame oF PAC Dare S AMoUNT
AFL=CIO Cope Pol., Contributions Committce 5/2/78 1,800,00
e —
Air Line Pilots Asso. Pol. Action Comm. A/7/78 1,500,00
- - 1/271/78 1,000.00
Commitcee on red. Lmp. Polleical Educ. -
American Fed. of Govi. Employees 1/27/78 200.00
Committee on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. =
Matl. Asso. of Letter Carriers 1/24/78 100.00
CWA-Cope Political Contributions Comm. -
Communications Workers of L/25/78 | 100,40
g. Pol. & Educ. Committes =
Operating Engineers Intl. Union S/15/78 joo,o00
- - 1/10/78 200.00
IVECommittee on Political Education 1978 d
Elec., Radic ¢ Machine Workers 15t Qtr. 50,00
Laborers PFolitlcal League
Laborers Intl. Union of M.A. I:glﬁ{?ﬂ 500,00
. " Ff26/78 250,00
ILGwU
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Comm. J1/10/78 200.00
x " EfllfTB 500.00
Pol. Educational Fund of the Bldg. and
Construction Trades Dept., AFL-CIO 3/16/78 200.00
Pol. Fund Comm. of the American Postal
Workers Union 1/16/78 100,00
- - 5/12/78 100,00
FPublic Emp. Urqg. to FPromote Legislative
Equal. QCC-2mer. Fed. of Se.=-County Emp. 1/10/78 100.00
Railway Carmen Political League | |
Brotherhcod of Hailwav Carmen IMar, 78 100,00
Failway Clerks Political League - RHailway, .
Airline and Steamehio Clerks 2/3/78 100.00
b » 4/14,/78 200,00
Railway Labor Exec. Asso., Political League- r
ilwav Labor Exesutivess Asan~ Yy 78 0o aa
Retail Clerks Intl, Union.
Retail Clerks Intl. 2550, LN9/78 500,00
5 " 427/78 500,00
SEIU-COPE~PCC
Service Fmplovees Intl. Union 1/26/78 200,00
Signalpen™s Folitical League
Brotherhood af Railread Signalmen 5f16/78 100,00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and ferosoace Workers 1711778 200.00

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Emplovees

Jan. 78

Natl. futal Lotter Carriers AssSo, Pol. Educ,
Comm,=- ¥atl. Rural Letter. Carriers Assa.

United Steclworkers of America - Political
Action Fund

219/78

L -

2717778

Transportation Political Educaticn League

|
T
1/16/78 1 ?Uﬂ-ﬂﬂ{
I
|
|

United Transcortarien Union par, 78 S00.00
". : \Tan, 78 ! Sﬂﬂl.ﬂﬂl
UA TeTicleaT Lducation Committee I | |
Plumbineg & Pipefitting Induskry 1720/78 i EGD.GDI
- a I i
i 1720/78 | 200,001
Carpenters® Logislativae Imorovement Corm. |
Ca-mnse=ass and Joiners of Amarisy L7678 | 1,000.00|

e —— e
' HICK gy




compraINT Fiffb WiTh The FEDERAL I?.LEi’:TIb‘CDH;ﬂISSIGH MmuR b F

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1l), the National Right to
work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Nick Rahall and the Keep
Nick Rahall in Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee,
have violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess
of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate
political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a
common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman
Rahall and his political committee have accepted $17,200.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common 55,000 limit. Their
total of $17,200.00 in contributions to Congressman Rahall exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an
illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as cone organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




f i x '
. original Federal Cc‘upi?: P]:ac{:i'cles lth 4:1-:3.' thbéwer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or 540,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to §5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde=-
fensible. Congressman Rahall's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse. The American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by
any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerphted all tle contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Rahall for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

. %ﬁ

Hem:jr‘;;/w'alt.her

Subgcribed and sworn to before me this Zé e day of
%nwm , 1978.
o

Gt b L2

Notary {1c ;

My commission expires _f/é}/f’/' .
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Name ofF PAC

DATE

$ AMOUNT

AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee

5/2/78

1,800.00

Air Line Pilots Asso. Pol. Action Comm.

4/7/78

1,500.00

1/27/78

1,000.00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -
American Fed. of Govt. Employees

1/27/78

200.00

Committee on Letter Carriers Pol. Educ. -

Matl. Asso. of Letter Carriers

1/24/78

100.00

CWA-Cope Political Contributions Comm. -
Communications Workers of America

1/25/78

100,00

Eng. Pol. & Educ. Committee -
Operating Engineers Intl. Union

5/15/78

300.00

1/10/78

200.00

IUECommittee on Political Education
Elec., Radic & Machine Workers

1978

1st Qtr.

50.00

Laborers Political League
Laborers Intl. Union of N.A.

1/16/78

500.00

4/26/78

250.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Comm.

1/10/78

200.00

5/11/78

500.00

Pol. Educational Fund of the Bldg. and
Construction Trades Dept,, AFL-CIO

3/16/78

200,00

Pol. Fund Comm. of the American Postal
Workers Union

1/16/78

100.00

n "

5/12/78

100.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC-Amer. Fed. of St.-County Emp.

1/10/78

100.00

Railway Carmen Political League
Brotherhood of Railway Carmen

Mar. 78

100.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline and Steamship Clerks

2/3/78

100.00

n "

4/14/78

200.00

Railway Labor
Railway Labor

Exec. Asso. Political League-
Executlives Asso,

Juily F8

100,00

Intl. Union.
Intl. Asso,

Retail Clerks
Retail Clerks

1/19/78

200,00

4/27/78

200,00

SEIU-COPE-PCC
Service Employees Intl. Union

1/26/78

Signalmen's Political League
Brotherhood of Railroad Signalmen

5/16,/78

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers

1/11/78

2

Maintenance of Way Political League
Maintenance of Way Emplovees

\Jan. 78

200.00

Natl. Rural Letter Carriers Asso. Pol.
Comm.- Natl. Rural Letter. Carriers Asso.

Educ. |

FARYirs:|

200.00

United Steelworkers of America - Political
Action Fund

2/9/78

2,500,00

2/17/78

2,500.00

Transportation Political Education League
United Transportation Union

Apr. 78

500,00

Jan. 78

500.00

UK Political Education Committee
Plumbing & Pipefitting Industry

1,/20/78

200.00

L1 L1

-
1/20/78

200.00

Legislative Improvement Comm.
erica

Carpenters'

!1;5;?3

|
|
|

1,000.00

Carpenters and Joiners of

TOTAL

17,200.00
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